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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Progressive Auto Pte Ltd <claims@progressiveauto.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 4:45 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: SKW 4276 T - ACCEPTANCE

 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
We are pleased to inform you that your offer of $3,050.00 is accepted. 
 
Kindly advise where LOD to be send to? 
 
Thank you 
 
 

BL Koh (Ms) 

Progressive Auto Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 

#02-50 

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit 

Singapore 417883 

Tel: 6844 4620 Fax: 6844 4625 

Office Hours : Mon ~ Sat 0900 ~ 1800 

 

From: "Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)" <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: 2/23/23 2:09 PM 
To: "claims@progressiveauto.sg" <claims@progressiveauto.sg> 
Cc: "Taufikh (LKKAuto)" <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>, SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: RESEND 1 // SKW 4276 T - AFTER REPAIR PHOTOS 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

Without prejudice 

  

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of Lump Sum $3,050.00 with 5 days of repair, subject to their approval. 

  

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>  
 Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 3:07 PM 
 To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com> 
 Subject: FW: RESEND 1 // SKW 4276 T - AFTER REPAIR PHOTOS 
 Importance: High 

  

  

From: Progressive Auto Pte Ltd <claims@progressiveauto.sg> 

 Sent: Friday, 17 February 2023 3:06:07 pm (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 
 To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

 Cc: claims@focusauto.com.sg <claims@focusauto.com.sg> 

 Subject: RESEND 1 // SKW 4276 T - AFTER REPAIR PHOTOS 

  

Dear Taufikh 
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Kindly refer to the attached for your reference and necessary action. 

  

Awaiting for your finalization. 

  

Thank you 

  

Best Regards 

  

  

BL Koh (Ms) 

Progressive Auto Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 

 #02-50 

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit 

Singapore 417883 

 Tel: 6844 4620 Fax: 6844 4625 

 Office Hours : Mon ~ Sat 0900 ~ 1800 

  

From: "Progressive Auto Pte Ltd" <claims@progressiveauto.sg> 
 Sent: 2/3/23 4:36 PM 
 To: <taufikh@lkkauto.com> 
 Cc: "claims@focusauto.com.sg" <claims@focusauto.com.sg> 
 Subject: RESEND // SKW 4276 T - AFTER REPAIR PHOTOS 

  

  

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
 Sent: 12/22/22 11:13 AM 
 To: <taufikh@lkkauto.com> 
 Cc: "claims@focusauto.com.sg" <claims@focusauto.com.sg> 
 Subject: SKW 4276 T - AFTER REPAIR PHOTOS 

  

  

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


